Supplement
No. 4.
Inscription on the Foundation Stone
of the Museum at Amantia.

Laid Mar. 16, 1842, by Lord Franklin
in the presence of the founder Sir John Forrester,
the masters and scholars of the Queen's school,
and others, his friends.
As the corner stone of an edifice
to be given in trust to the College
for the purpose of preserving the productions of
Nature in this country
and as a nucleus for its Ministers and Inspectors.

In Greek, English, Latin,
French, German, Italian.

The stone is a correct copy of
ancient ten sculptures in Florence,
shows them.

W. H. H. 6/2/1943
Inscription upon the
Foundation Stone of the
Museum at An Earthe
16th March, 1842.